
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 4 March 2020 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor R White 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor Mrs I Brown 
Councillor S Carlton 
Councillor M Cope 
 
 

 
Councillor P Harris 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor Mrs S Michael 
Councillor Mrs S Saddington 
Councillor I Walker 
Councillor K Walker 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 
 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 
  

DATE: Thursday, 12 March 2020 at 6.00 pm 
  

VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, 
Notts. NG24 1BY 

 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 

 
 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 
 

 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 September 2019 
 

4 - 10 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
4.   Update on the Review of Controls for Drinking in Public Places 

 
11 - 20 

5.   Best Bar None Scheme 2019/2020 
 

21 - 24 

6.   Regulation of Door Staff at Licensed Premises 
 

25 - 26 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
7.   Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) in Ollerton, Boughton and 

Edwinstowe (OBE) 
 

Verbal 
Report 

8.   Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged Between July and 
September 2019 
 

27 - 37 

9.   Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged Between October to 
December 2019 
 

38 - 47 

10.   Licensing Committee - Forward Plan 
 

48 

11.   Minutes of Licensing Hearing - McCarrolls 
 

49 - 53 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
12.   Performance & Activity Report (July to September 2019) 

 
54 - 57 

13.   Performance & Activity Report (October to December 2019) 
 

58 - 60 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
14.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
 

 To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark, Notts. NG24 1BY on Thursday, 5 September 2019 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) 
Councillor R White (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor L Brazier, Councillor Mrs B Brooks, Councillor Mrs I Brown, 
Councillor S Carlton, Councillor M Cope, Councillor P Harris, Councillor 
R Jackson, Councillor Mrs S Michael, Councillor Mrs S Saddington, 
Councillor I Walker, Councillor K Walker and Councillor 
Mrs Y Woodhead 
 

ALSO IN 
ATTENDANCE: 
 

Councillor L Goff 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor Mrs K Arnold (Committee Member) 

 

11 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 
12 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING 

 
 NOTED that an audio recording was to be made of the meeting by the Council. 

 
13 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 JUNE 2019 

 
 AGREED (unanimously) that, subject to the inclusion of Cllr. Mrs S Saddington as 

not being able to attend the Licensing Training (Minute No. 5) the Minutes 
of the meeting held on 13 June 2019 be approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Chairman. 

 
14 PAVEMENT LICENCES - NEWARK TOWN CENTRE 

 
 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 

Protection in relation to the review of pavement licences in Newark Town Centre.   
 
It was reported that following the Committee’s decision in March to review pavement 
licences in Newark the survey had now been completed with the results circulated at 
the meeting.  It had been previously agreed that a small working group be established 
to review the findings and to look at establishing a consistent approach to the 
conditions that could be applied to any licences issued.  Provisional discussions had 
been held with Newark Town Council to draft some possible conditions.  It was noted 
that Nottinghamshire County Council (NCC) had an established Pavement Licence 
regime and it was proposed that the Working Group would consider the fee structure 
and the duration of the current NCC licences. 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 3



In considering the report a Member commented that, in relation to the proposed 
conditions, it should be made explicit that the referred to ‘street café area’ was for 
seating only and that there should be no standing areas.   
 
In response to whether any café could have an outside seating area the Business 
Manager advised that they would need a licence from NCC to operate their business 
in that manner, however, NCC were not proactive in enforcing the requirement.  
Members agreed that in some cases the placing of chairs and tables etc. caused 
problems for both pedestrians and road users.  The Business Manager advised that he 
was aware of the issues and that was why non-alcoholic premises had been included 
in the survey.  It was noted that the Council had little enforcement power in this 
matter as it lay with NCC and Newark Town Council, if the area in question was on 
their land.   
 
Members queried whether the survey could be extended to include areas other than 
those of Newark Town Centre.  The Business Manager advised that should there be 
positive engagement with NCC then the area could be widened.  He noted, however, 
that it was considered a low priority by NCC unless a premise became problematic.   
 
Members suggested that the current review area be extended to include premises on 
Lombard Street, Castlegate and specifically the Water’s Edge premise. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the results of the survey be noted; 
 
(b) the draft conditions be noted and amended to include wording to 

explicitly stated that any outside area should ONLY be used for 
seating and not standing; 

 
(c) the role of the Working Group be supported; and 
 
(d) the current survey area be widened to include: 
 Lombard Street; Castlegate; and the Water’s Edge. 

 
15 SCHEMELINK FOR PUB WATCH 

 
 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 

Protection in relation to the use of the Schemelink software for members of Pubwatch 
within the District. 
 
The report detailed the number of Pubwatches in operation in the district and the 
number of members within each group.  It set out the issues considered such as: 
problematic customers; previous incidents; how they were handled; and up-coming 
events and their potential impact.  The report also set out the features of Schemelink 
and how this benefited the members of Pubwatch who used it.   
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the Schemelink App be noted; 
 Agenda Page 5



(b) the proposal to roll the App out to the Ollerton Pubwatch be 
supported. 

 
16 LICENSING ACT TRAINING - MANSFIELD 

 
 The Committee considered the report of the Business Manager – Public Protection in 

relation to the feedback received following the Licensing Act training held on 3 July 
2019 which, on the whole, had been positive. 
 
In considering the report the Members who had attended the training agreed that it 
had been useful and well delivered.  
 
In asking for any topics for future years, two Members requested that consideration 
be given to amending the day of the week when the training was held as they had 
permanent weekly commitments which prevented them from attending. 
 
In closing the debate the Chairman requested that the Committee’s thanks to the 
Licensing Officers for organising the event be put on record. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

17 REVIEW OF CONTROLS FOR DRINKING IN PUBLIC PLACES 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection which updated Members on the public consultation exercise carried out 
between July and August 2019 on the proposed revised scheme of Alcohol Control 
Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO) within the district.   
 
The report set out the background to previous alcohol control measures; Designated 
Public Place Orders (DPPOs) and the requirement, under the Anti-Social Behaviour, 
Crime & Policing Act 2014, to review both the geographical area and nature of the 
controls with a view to adopting the revised PSPOs.  Any PSPO would need to be 
reviewed at least every 3 years to ensure that restrictions imposed remained 
necessary and proportionate to the levels of ASB effecting the location to which they 
applied.   Paragraph 2.2 of the report set out the purpose of the consultation with 
Parish Council’s and the public and listed the 14 areas in the district covered by PSPOs 
with a note of the public consultation document being appended to the report at 
Appendix 2. 
 
Paragraph 3.6 highlighted the concerns in relation to nuisance drinking in public 
places in Newark town centre and set out two options for consideration on how this 
may be resolved.  A table summarising responses from all Parishes consulted was 
listed at Paragraph 3.7 with Paragraph 4.0 setting out the proposals based on the 
consultation responses received.   
 
In considering the report Members expressed concern in relation to the proposal to 
revoke some of the PSPOs.  Specific reference was made to the following areas: 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 6



Sutton-on-Trent  
 
The Local Member, also a Member of the Committee, stated that she had spoken with 
Inspector Heather Sutton about the matter and she had said that she would wish to 
see the Orders remain in place as they acted as a deterrent.  She advised that it was 
her understanding that the Parish Clerk had not been contacted and that there 
continued to be problems in the area that were being dealt with by the local PCSO.  
The Member queried as to the name of the Parish Clerk who had been contacted and 
that Sutton-on-Trent be included on the proposed further consultations.   
 
In response, the Business Manager advised that, during discussions, Inspector Sutton 
had suggested that the Orders be removed as the Police no longer had sufficient 
resources to support them.  The Assistant Business Manager reiterated the above 
comments, adding that if there were problems in Sutton-on-Trent no evidence had 
been submitted.  She added that she would review the addressee of the consultation. 
 
Edwinstowe 
 
The Local Member, also a Member of the Committee, also queried as to the name of 
the Parish Clerk contacted as Edwinstowe PC had undergone a change in Clerk.  He 
requested that the Parish be included on the proposed further consultations. 
 
The Committee’s representative on the Community Alcohol Partnership in Ollerton 
advised that they were receiving conflicting information at their meetings with that 
being discussed.  The Assistant Business Manager advised that using Fixed Penalty 
Notices (FPNs) to enforce PSPOs did not include U18’s.  She added that Youth 
Offending Teams; the Police; and schools all agreed that other methods of 
enforcement, including restorative justice, were a better alternative method.  The 
individual would still be approached if they were in a designated area but would not 
be subject to prosecution.  The Business Manager advised that the overriding control 
was to remove the alcohol or to pour it away adding that the use of FPNs was for 
consistent breaches.  Work was ongoing to use restorative justice with this type of 
enforcement recently being used successfully in Newark and Balderton.   
 
In relation to the new signage referred to in Paragraph 6.1, a Member requested that 
this be amended from that previously used and that the wording be clear and concise 
in its purpose and erected at a level that it was easily read.   
 
Councillor R. J. Jackson left the meeting at this point (7:34pm). 
 
In order to clarify the matter the Business Manager advised that when DPPOs had 
originally been made evidence to support them was less stringent.  The requirement 
was now to remove them unless evidence could be produced to support them.  If 
problems arose then they could be re-issued if the necessary evidence was produced.  
He suggested that, subject to the removal of Sutton-on-Trent from the list of parishes 
to have their PSPO revoked, the proposals be actioned, following contact being made 
with each parish to ensure they were fully aware of the proposals.   
 
 
 

Agenda Page 7



In considering the comments of the Business Manager a Member commented that 
the suggested 12 month period for reconsideration was too long.  The Business 
Manager commented that any issues would be reviewed as to whether it was an 
isolated incident but if found to be a sustained problem then consideration would be 
given to putting an Order in place.   
 
In response as to whether all the parishes could be contacted to ascertain their 
understanding of the issues prior to proceeding the Assistant Business Manager 
advised that although the Orders remained in place, the Police did not have a 
mechanism to deal with them as it was now the responsibility of the Council.  The 
proposals would give NSDC Officers the authority for the initial intervention thereby 
freeing up Police resources.  She added that until the proposals were approve, the 
Police or the Council could not issue a FPN as a means of enforcement.   
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the terms of the PSPO are: 
 

an authorised officer of the Council or Police may ask a person who: 

 is consuming or appears to be consuming alcohol in an area 
covered by the PSPO; and 

 that person is causing or is likely to cause anti-social behaviour 
 

to 
 

 cease drinking the alcohol and dispose of the alcohol; 

 or surrender the alcohol to the Officer; 

 or immediately leave the area covered by the PSPO; 
 

(b) the fixed penalty level for all Public Space Protection Orders is set at 
£100.00 reduce to £75.00 if made within 14 days; 

 
(c) the Parish Clerks of the previously declared DPPOs incorporated as 

PSPOs for: 
 

 Blidworth 

 Edwinstowe 

 Farnsfield 

 Sutton-on-Trent; and 

 Rufford Country Park (NCC) 
 

be contacted requesting completion of the consultation document 
and the supply of evidence to support any ongoing issues.  The 
decision on future PSPOs will be brought back to 14 November 2019 
Committee for consideration;  
 

(d) a Public Space Protection Order covering Newark Town Centre as 
shown in Appendix 3 (Option 1) be approved (revised plan circulated 
at the meeting); and 

 
Agenda Page 8



(e) the previously declared PSPO’s as shown below be revoked: 
 

 Newark Castle Grounds 

 Newark Town Centre 

 Newark Winthorpe Road 

 Newark Yorke Drive 
 

18 LICENSING COMMITTEE FORWARD PLAN (OCTOBER 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 2020) 
 

 The Committee considered the Licensing Committee’s Forward Plan for October 2019 
to September 2020.   
 
A Member raised concerns as to the number of variations for Designated Premises 
Supervisors (DPS’s) and the closure of premises.  He requested that an annual report 
be presented to Committee with statistics for the above.  The Business Manager 
advised that the number of variations in relation to DPS’s was included in the Update 
on Quarterly Performance and Enforcement Matters report, however, in relation to 
premise closures, unless a Premise Licence was surrendered the Licensing Team 
would not necessarily be made aware that a premise had closed. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the Forward Plan for the Licensing Committee be 

noted. 
 

19 COMMUNITY ALCOHOL PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 
 

 The Committee considered the verbal presentation of Councillor Lee Brazier, the 
Committee’s representative on the Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) for Ollerton.  
He advised that he had attended 2 meetings and that the ongoing theme was that of 
underage drinking.  It was intended to hold some workshops on the issue with young 
people; parents; and grandparents being invited to attend to discuss the issues 
surrounding underage drinking.   
 
The Partnership was also looking at ways in which to reduce antisocial behaviour with 
the Council’s company for delivering leisure, Active4Today, also looking at ways in 
which to engage young people. 
 
Awareness of the effects of consuming energy drinks was also been raised and that 
the CAP for Clipstone was currently being formed. 
 
It was noted that the sale of alcohol to U18’s and proxy sales was also an issue that 
was being discussed with possible test purchasing being considered. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the verbal update be noted. 
 

20 UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS (APRIL TO 
JUNE 2019) 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 
in relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 April to 
30 June 2020 inclusive together with details of current ongoing enforcement issues.   
 Agenda Page 9



AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

21 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (APRIL TO JUNE 2019) 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 
in relation to Temporary Event Notices (TEN) received and issued between 1 April to 
30 June 2019 inclusive.   
 
A Member raised concerns as to the logging of complaints by the Police which related 
to a TEN and whether their system was sufficiently robust to ensure that they would 
be able to raise an objection to any further application from a premise that they had a 
complaint logged against.  The Business Manager advised that he was confident that 
all statutory consultees would respond accordingly.   
 
The Member also made comment about a specific premise in his Ward and how their 
actions and the way in which they operated caused disruption to their neighbours.  
The Business Manager advised that the use of TENs was intended to be a light touch 
approach but that if the operation at the premise continued to be problematic, then 
affected parties could see to review the Premises Licence. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

22 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 That, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that 
they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 
2, 3 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 
None 
 

 
Meeting closed at 8.04 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 10



LICENSING COMMITTEE  
12TH MARCH 2020 
 
REVIEW OF CONTROLS FOR DRINKING IN PUBLIC PLACES  
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To report the findings of the additional consultation with Parish Councils and the 

Police, on the proposed revised scheme of Alcohol Control Public Space Protection 
Orders (PSPO) within the district. 

 

2.0 Background 
 

2.1 In September the Committee considered a report on a Public Space Protection Orders.  
There was some concern expressed about the responses from the Parish Councils and 
the police in regard to a number of Parishes where there was a proposal to remove 
the current controls.  

 

2.2 It was agreed that additional consultation would take place with  Parish Council’s and 
the police on whether the existing scheme of PSPO’s for alcohol control remained 
relevant and that advice would be sought  on if and how they could be revised.   
 

3.0 Introduction 
 

3.1 The initial review, has been carried out in accordance with Government Guidance and 
has considered if the geographical area and specific controls enforced under the PSPO 
are still necessary and appropriate based on a review of the evidence of existing and 
likely ASB.  PSPO’s cannot be used as a pre-emptive control. 

 
3.2 The Parishes identified for additional consultation were:  
 

 Blidworth 

 Edwinstowe 

 Farnsfield 

 Sutton on Trent  

 Rufford Country Park. Nottinghamshire County Council  
 
3.3 All of the Parishes have now been contacted and their response is set out below.  
 
3.4 Edwinstowe 

Have requested that the DPPO controls remain in place but have been unable to 
supply additional evidence or detailed information concerning incidents of Alcohol 
related ASB. 

 
3.5 Blidworth 

Have all requested that the DPPO controls remain in place and have forwarded their 
concerns about young people drinking on the park.  However the police are unable 

Agenda Page 11

Agenda Item 4



to back up the Parishes concerns as there has only been 1 report to the police either 
directly or via the local police team surgeries. 

 
3.6 Rufford  

The Parish Council has not requested further Alcohol Control’s. 
 

3.7 Sutton on Trent 
The Parish have provided additional information and are citing issues and requesting 
a PSPO is considered.   

 
3.8 Farnsfield 
 No further information has been submitted. 
 
3.9 A number of different Parishes that also have a DPPO expressed concern in the 

previous round of consultation. These have now been subject to additional 
consultation and the outcomes are set out in the proposals below. 

 
3.10 Regard has been given to the issuing of the penalty notices to people under the age 

of 18 and it has been decided that a robust system of support and mentoring by 
partner agencies is preferable to the use of FPN. Where it is identified that a person 
under the age of 18 has committed a relevant offence, a referral will be made via the 
Safer Neighbourhood Team Policing lead officer to the Youth Offending Team. 

 
4.0  Proposals 
 
   
PARISH AREA No ASB 

REPORTS. 

PROPOSED 

ACTION 

JUSTIFICATION/ FURTHER COMMENT. 

 

1. Farnsfield 0 Revoke DPPO Nil reply stating any ASB 

2. Rufford 0 Revoke DPPO Nil reply stating any ASB 

3. Balderton 3 Revoke DPPO There is a lack of clear and definite 

evidence of alcohol related ASB 

occurring sufficient to justify a PSPO 

being necessary or proportionate. 

Implementing one at present would 

make it challengeable.  The ASB team 

are aware of issues around Balderton 

Lake and Coronation Street Park, but 

there is no evidence to suggest that 

these involve drinking alcohol in that 

Agenda Page 12



location. 

4. Sutton on 

Trent 

0  Revoke DPPO Not justified in having PSPO due to 

lack of clear evidence of persistent 

alcohol related ASB.   

5. Blidworth 1 pa  Revoke DPPO Insufficient evidence of persistent 

alcohol related ASB to justify a PSPO. 

6. Edwinstowe 1 pa  Revoke DPPO Insufficient evidence of persistent 

alcohol related ASB to justify a PSPO. 

7. Southwell 4 to 

police. 

Town 

council 

believe it 

is 10 

reports 

Revoke DPPO 

and implement 

PSPO 

Although not significant number of 

actual reports to police and risk of 

perception of reports to Town Council 

greater than actuality, a PSPO is 

justified here given the proximity to 

the Minster.  Its status as a significant 

religious and historic building and the 

adjacent parkland being a focal point 

for significant ASB in past years mean 

this PSPO is proportionate and 

appropriate.  See map outlining 

proposed area 

8. Rainworth 2 Revoke DPPO 

and implement 

PSPO 

There are significant issues with ASB 

in this area and although these are 

underreported, the existence of 

efforts by joint partners to tackle ASB 

and drink related ASB in the area 

does justify a PSPO around Pit Lane 

and the Skate Park only. See map 

outlining proposed area 

9. Ollerton 9 Revoke DDPO 

and implement 

PSPO 

Ongoing issues. NSDC aware of 

alcohol related ASB in the area.  CAP 

established to help resolve issues. 

Agenda Page 13



PSPO justified by evidence.  See map 

outlining proposed area 

10. Clipstone 5 Revoke DPPO 

and implement 

PSPO. 

Ongoing issues. NSDC aware of 

alcohol related ASB in the area.  CAPS 

established to support the 

community and to help to resolve 

issues.  PSPO justified by evidence. 

See map outlining proposed area  

 
 
 
 

 
4.2 It Is proposed that: 

 
Ollerton & Boughton - the proposed PSPO area replicates that of the DPPO area. See 
map 1 
 
Southwell - the proposed PSPO area replicates that of the DPPO area.  See map 2 
 
Clipstone -  the proposed PSPO area replicates that of the DPPO area.   See map 3 
 
Rainworth is for the proposed PSPO to cover the Skate Park and Pit Lane area only.  
See map 4 

 
4.3 It is proposed the terms of the PSPO are as follows: 
 
  An authorised officer of the council or police may ask a person who: 
 

Is consuming or appears to be consuming alcohol in an area covered by the PSPO 
And  
That person is causing or is likely to cause anti-social behaviour 
 
To 
Cease drinking the alcohol and dispose of the alcohol,   
Or surrender the alcohol to the officer. 
Or immediately leave the area covered by the PSPO.   

 
 
4.5 It is proposed that the fixed penalty level for all Public Space Protection Orders is set 

at £100.00 reduced to £75.00 if made within 14 days.  This aligns the penalty level 
with that of similar environmental and ASB offences. 

 
5.0 Comments from the Council’s solicitor 

Agenda Page 14



 

5.1 The Legal advice on this matter is not to make PSPOs on the areas highlighted above.  
The option to make them for a limited time of e.g. 1 year in anticipation of alcohol 
related ASB occurring that may have previously been unreported, is not 
recommended because this would be unlawful.   
 
The Orders must be evidence based and that is unfortunately lacking from many of 
the Parish Councils or their areas.  The Parish Council’s themselves have not 
reported significant and persistent ASB to the police or council and neither have 
their parishioners. Although some Parish Council’s state they have reported more 
incidents that police records show, there is insufficient evidence to verify this. 

 
 
6.0  Equalities Implications 
 
6.1 The Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed.  It is recognised that those 

with alcohol dependency may be adversely impacted.  To mitigate any inequality and 
to ensure support is in place any individual who presents as being vulnerable, or who 
has previously been referred to LMAPS will be discussed at a case conference 
chaired by the Business Manager or Assistant Business Manager Public Protection, to 
establish the best course of action in both the interest of the public and in the 
interest of the individual concerned. 

 
6.2 The revised scheme of FPN administration ensures that Environmental Crime within 

the district is enforced against in a consistent way.  It promotes fairness through the 
“polluter pays principle”.  By offering an alternative to prosecution the FPN scheme 
provides a proportionate intervention against first time offenders.  Young people 
have been exempted from the scheme due to their protected characteristic and their 
financial vulnerability.  Alternative interventions are provided for in the policy.  The 
Appeals scheme allows for a FPN to be revoked for public interests. 

 
 
7.0 Financial Implications  
 

7.1 There will be a need to produce new signage with a possible cost of between £500      
and £1,000.  There is a Repairs and Renewal scheme established for this. 

 
8.0 Community Plan – Alignment to Objectives 
 
8.1 Objective 2: Reduce crime and anti-social behaviour, and increase feelings of safety 

in our communities:  The proposed control will provide an enforcement tool to 
control drink related ASB.   

 
9.0 RECOMMENDATION: 
 

(a) That the committee supports the revocation of the DPPOs at 
Farnsfield 
Balderton 

Agenda Page 15



Blidworth 
Edwinstowe 
Sutton on Trent 
Rufford Country Park 

 
(b) That a Public Space Protection Order is agreed in : 

Southwell 
Clipstone 
Ollerton and Boughton 
Rainworth 

       As shown on maps 1 to 4 
 

(c) The terms of the Order are agreed as set out in paragraph 4.3 
 

(d) The fixed penalty level for all Public Space Protection Orders is set at £100.00 
reduced to £75.00 if made within 14 days. 

 
 
  
Background Papers –  
 
Anti-Social, Behaviour, Crime & Policing Act 2014 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467  
or Sheridan Stock 01636 655616 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director of Communities and Environment 

Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



 

 

Agenda Page 20



LICENSING COMMITTEE  
12 MARCH 2020 (14 NOVEMBER 2019) 
 
COUNTY WIDE BEST BAR NONE SCHEME FOR 2019/20 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To update Members with the 2019/20 county wide Best Bar None Scheme. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1  A report was presented to Licensing Committee in June of this year seeking support for 

the 2019/20 scheme.  A copy of the report is attached as Appendix 1.  It was anticipated 
that the scheme would we accepting applications during the autumn.  This is not the case. 

 
3.0 Review of the Scheme 
 
3.1 It was always considered appropriate to review the findings from the previous year’s 

scheme and to amend the scheme in line with any lessons learned.  However, in 
undertaking the review it became apparent that a more fundamental review of the 
scheme was required. 

 
3.2 This review was carried out by licensing staff from across the county.  The main 

recommendation was that the current scheme was two process driven and focused 
heavily on licensed premises having the correct policies and procedures.  It was thought 
that this approach favoured the larger pub chains that had centralised policies and 
procedures produced by the head office.  Having looked at this element in more detail it 
became apparent that there was also some duplication between the requirements of the 
Best Bar None Scheme and the legal requirements of holding the licence and that the BBN 
scheme should reflect something over and above the legal requirement. 

 
3.3 When the review was complete the element that was missing from the scheme appeared 

to be the measurement of customer experience and the enjoyment of the venue and the 
feeling of it being a safe place to visit. 

 
3.4 Members may be aware that Best Bar None is a national scheme and that local authorities 

can adopt the scheme in their area subject to it meeting the national criteria set out for 
the scheme.  The ‘customer experience’ does not yet form part of the national criteria, at 
least not in the form that the Nottinghamshire authorities envisaged taking it forward.  

 
3.5 Discussions have taken place with the national executive of the Best Bar None 

organisation to discuss the changes that Nottinghamshire would like to see become part 
of the scheme.  Whilst these were favourable received the national executive were not 
able to sign off the changes without further deliberation. 

 
4.0 Proposals 
 

4.1 In light of the above it is proposed that the 2019/20 scheme is put on hold until some 
clarity is received.  It is hoped that the scheme can be relaunched in the spring/summer of 
2020 

Agenda Page 21

Agenda Item 5



 
5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that: 
 

(a) Members note the outcome of the review of the Nottinghamshire County Best Bar 
None Scheme; and 

 
(b) support the delay of the Scheme to spring/summer of  2020 

 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty on Extension 5467. 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 22



APPENDIX 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
13 JUNE 2019 
 
COUNTY WIDE BEST BAR NONE SCHEME FOR 2019 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To update Members with the proposals for the 2019/20 county wide Best Bar None 

Scheme. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Best Bar None (BBN) scheme rewards licensees who provide good management, a 

safe and enjoyable environment for customers, discourage binge drinking and prevent 
alcohol related crime.  It therefore encourages licensees to act responsibly and take pride 
in their premises and surroundings and, in doing so, put something back into the town 
and local community. 

 
2.2 The rewards for licensees include, the prestige of being part of the awards scheme, 

increased business within the area and lower insurance premiums resulting from the fact 
that they are running safer establishments. It also provides an opportunity for licensees to 
demonstrate to official agencies how well they manage their own business.  It is an 
opportunity for positive dialogue between the two sides.  

 
2.3 In order to be awarded with the Best Bar None accreditation, premises must be compliant 

with all aspects of the law.  However, for premises to have the potential of winning “best 
in the category” they must offer much more than this and this is one of the ways the Best 
Bar None Scheme helps to raise the standards of licensed premises, by providing a 
competitive framework.  Although the scheme is nationally recognised, it can be tailored 
to the local environment.  As a result, the scheme will not focus primarily on the late night 
economy and instead will capture all types of licensed premises across the County.  

 
3.0 The Scheme to Date 
 
3.1 Year One 2015/16 

Across the county interest was expressed from 259 venues with applications being 
received from 109 premises.  Within the Newark & Sherwood District there were 8 
applications.  Seven of the application premises met the Best Bar None criteria with the 
eighth just falling short.  However, at the time of assessment they committed to a 
programme of improvements and have since satisfied the criteria and have been awarded 
the Best Bar None accreditation.   

 
3.2 Year Two 2016/17 
 Across the county there were 197 venues that expressed an interest in the scheme.  Of 

these 197, 82 venues have successfully been accredited.  There were 9 venues that failed 
the accreditation and these venues shave been provided with feedback to enable them to 
succeed the following year.  

 

Agenda Page 23



3.3 Within Newark & Sherwood there were 7 premises that successfully achieved 
accreditation and of these 7, 5 achieved either a distinction or a merit  

 
3.4 Year Three 2017/18 

The numbers of applications in year 3 was well below that experienced in previous years.  
This was seen both at county level and within Newark & Sherwood.  In Newark & 
Sherwood there were only 3 applications 

 
4.0 The Future of the Scheme 
 
4.1 The scheme has been funded for 3 years from both the Nottinghamshire County Council 

and the Police & Crime Commissioner.   
 
5.2 Discussions have now concluded with the Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner and 

they have confirmed that they will fund the scheme for 2019/20.  However, the level of 
funding is reduced and therefore work is taking place to both redesign and reinvigorate 
the scheme so as to make it better value for money but also to attract more applicants. 

 
5.3  Licensing Authorities have been requested to commit their support for the scheme in the 

coming year.  This will be in the form of officer time to promote the scheme and to 
undertake the assessments of those premises that apply.  There is no direct financial 
commitment required but some officer time will be required.  It is not anticipated that 
this will have any detrimental impact on the other duties of the Licensing Team. 

 
5.4 The Licensing Staff have been working hard through Pub Watch and through other 

initiatives to build a positive relationship with the licensing trade.  It is hoped that these 
improved relations will encourage more premises to take part in the 2019/20 Best Bar 
None Scheme. 

 
6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that: 
 

(a) the progress of the Nottinghamshire County Best Bar None Scheme be noted; 
and, 

 
(b) support be given to the Scheme in 2019/20. 

 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty on Extension 5467. 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 24



LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12 MARCH 2020 (14 NOVEMBER 2019) 
 
REGULATION OF DOOR STAFF AT LICENSED PREMISES 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To seek Members’ approval for initiatives aimed at improving the regulation of door staff 

at licensed premises. 
  
2.0 Background 
 
2.1  The requirement for licensed premises to have door staff is an individual requirement on 

a Premises Licence and is not a mandatory condition.  Normally the request for door staff 
will be initiated by the Police based on the nature of the premises and the risk that the 
operation poses to crime and disorder.   

 
2.2 The licence condition will normally state the numbers of door staff required and the days 

and times which it must provide.  There is a mandatory condition applied to every licence 
which states that all door staff used must be door staff licensed by the Security Industry 
Authority.  

 
2.3 The Security Industry Authority is the organisation responsible for regulating the private 

security industry.  They are an independent body reporting to the Home Secretary, under 
the terms of the Private Security Industry Act 2001.  The remit covers the United 
Kingdom. 

 
2.4 The SIA have two main duties.  One is the compulsory licensing of individuals undertaking 

designated activities within the private security industry; the other is to manage the 
voluntary Approved Contractor Scheme, which measures private security suppliers 
against independently assessed criteria. 

 
2.5 All door staff are required to hold a licence from the SIA.  Currently a licence costs £210 

for a three year licence.   
 
2.6 Applicants for a door supervisor’s license have to meet certain criteria before they are 

granted a licence, these include: 
 

 Criminal records check 
 Holding a recognised qualification in door supervision 
 Applicants must be over 18 
 Have the right to work in the UK 

 
2.7 SIA licences are issued subject to certain conditions.  Holders of a licence must: 
 

• wear the licence where it can be seen at all times when engaging in designated 
licensable activity (unless the Licence Holder has reported the licence lost or stolen, or 
the SIA has the licence) 

• tell the SIA and the police if their licence is lost or stolen 

Agenda Page 25

Agenda Item 6



• tell the SIA of any convictions, cautions or warnings, or charges for relevant offences. 
This applies whether committed in the UK or another country 

• tell the SIA of any changes to name or address 
• not deface or change the licence in any way. If a licence is damaged, the Licence 

Holder should tell the SIA and ask for a replacement 
• not wear a licence that has been defaced or altered in any way 
• show their licence if a Police Officer or other person authorised by the SIA asks to 

inspect it 
• return the licence to the SIA if they are asked to do so 
• tell the SIA of any change to the licence holder’s right to remain or work in the UK. 

 
2.8 The SIA are the main enforcement authority for the regulation of door supervisors.  

However, they do recognise that local authority licensing staff have an important role to 
play and it is possible for local authority staff to be authorised by the SIA to enforce the 
law with regard to door supervisors.    

 
2.9 Newark & Sherwood has taken this opportunity and as result the two Licence 

Enforcement Officers employed by the Council are authorised by the SIA to undertake 
licence checks of door supervisors in Newark & Sherwood. 

 
2.10 The role of the door supervisor is an important one, as at many venues they are the first 

point of contact for patrons.  The attitude and behaviour of door staff can set the tone for 
the whole of the visitor experience.  Good door staff diffuse rather than inflame situations 
and provide a calming approach to difficult situations. 

 
3.0 Proposals 
 
3.1 The number of venues in the Newark & Sherwood area that has a requirement for door 

staff is small when compared to some other towns.  However, there are occasional 
reports of poor behaviour by door staff on duty in Newark. 

 
3.2 In order to build a better relationship between the door staff and the Council it is 

proposed to hold an annual meeting with door staff operating in Newark (and their 
employing organisation) to set out the approach that Newark & Sherwood expect from 
the door staff.  This would have some elements of enforcement but would take a wider 
approach and would include elements relating to safeguarding of vulnerable people and 
the wider promotion of the night time economy. 

 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That an annual meeting with door supervisors be organised in the summer of 2020. 
 

Background Papers - Nil 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty on Extension 5467. 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 26



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
12 MARCH 2020 (14 NOVEMBER 2019) 
 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JULY TO 30 
SEPTEMBER 2019 
 

1.0 Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 
received and acknowledged between 1 July and 30 September 2019 inclusive. 

 
2.0 Background 
 

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 
activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 

2.2 There are two types of TEN; 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 

2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 
the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 

3.0 Attachments 
 

3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Matt Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 27

Agenda Item 8



APPENDIX A 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JULY 2019 AND 30 SEPTEMBER 2019 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E - THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF 
EVENT 

TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN REF 

19/00659/TEN 02.07.2019 UPTON HALL 
MAIN STREET 
UPTON NG23 5TE 

VILLAGE FETE 17.08.2019 14:00 TO 17:00 A 4259 

19/00702/TEN 02.07.2019 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NY 

JUGGLING CONVENTION BAR 04.08.2019 
 
05.08.2019 
 
06.08.2019 
 
07.08.2019 
 
08.08.2019 
 
09.08.2019 
 
10.08.2019 
 

00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 03:00, 23:00 
TO 00:00 

A, E & R 4260 

19/00661/TEN 02.07.2019 ROSE COTTAGE 
NORMANTON ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PU 

CONCERT 20.07.2019 17:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4261 

19/00663/TEN 02.07.2019 ST PETERS CROSS KEYS ACADEMY 
SANDHILL ROAD 
FARNDON NG24 4TE 

SCHOOL PRODUCTION 17.07.2019 
18.07.2019 
19.07.2019 

18:30 TO 20:30 A 4262 

19/00664/TEN 04.07.2019 DUNSTALL LODGE FARM 
GRASSTHORPE ROAD 
SUTTON ON TRENT NG23 6QX 

WEDDING 03.08.2019 14:00 TO 24:00 
 

E 4263 

19/00665/TEN 04.07.2019 HALLOUGHTON WOOD FARM 
SOUTHWELL ROAD 
HALLOUGHTON NG25 0QR 

WEDDING 20.07.2019 
21.07.2019 

13:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A, E & R 4264 

 

 

A
genda P

age 28



APPENDIX A 

19/00666/TENLAT 04.07.2019 INKPOT MICROPUB 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
RAINWORTH NG21 0JY 

MINI BEER FESTIVAL 13.07.2019 12:00 TO 18:00 A 4265 

19/00671/TENLAT 05.07.2019 BIRD IN HAND 
MAIN STREET 
BLIDWORTH NG21 0QH 

MINI MUSIC FESTIVAL 13.07.2019 11:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4266 

19/00672/TEN 08.07.2019 2 BRADLEYS LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JG 

WEDDING 03.08.2019 14:00 TO 23:00 A 4267 

19/00673/TENLAT 08.07.2019 SHERWOOD PINES FOREST PARK 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9JL 

FILM FESTIVAL 20.07.2019 12:00 TO 23:00 A 4268 

19/00680/TEN 09.07.2019 5 GLEBE PARK 
BALDERTON NG24 3GN 

NEWARK PATRIOTIC FUND BBQ 24.08.2019 16:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4269 

19/00684/TEN 09.07.2019 SAVILE RESTAURANT 
RUFFORD ABBEY 
OLD RUFFORD ROAD 
RUFFORD NG22 9DF 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 26.07.2019 
27.07.2019 
28.07.2019 

18:00 TO 23:00 
10:30 TO 23:00 
10:30 TO 23:00 

A 4270 

19/00687/TEN 10.07.2019 CORONATION HALL 
MOOR LANE 
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG 

WEDDING 27.07.2019 16:30 TO 23:30 A & E 4271 

19/00688/TENLAT 10.07.2019 THE HOP BARN 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

LIVE MUSIC EVENT 20.07.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4272 

19/00689/TEN 11.07.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

OPEN BAR 27.07.2019 
28.07.2019 

12:00 TO 20:00 
12:00 TO 20:00 

A & E 4273 

19/00691/TEN 11.07.2019 HILL HOUSE 
BURGAGE LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0ER 

GARDEN PARTY 11.08.2019 16:00 TO 18:00 A & E 4274 

19/00693/TEN 12.07.2019 THE FOX INN 
MAIN STREET 
KELHAM NG23 5QP 

PUB ANNIVERSARY PARTY 27.07.2019 12:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4275 

19/00699/TEN 12.07.2019 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH 

WEDDING 27.07.2019 
28.07.2019 

12:00 TO 01:00 A & E 
 

4276 

19/00701/TEN 12.07.2019 OLD HALL FARM 
GREAVES LANE 
EDINGLEY NG22 8BJ 

PRIVATE PARTY 03.08.2019 
04.08.2019 
05.08.2019 

16:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 

E & R 4277 

19/00704/TEN 15.07.2019 FARNDON BOWLS CLUB 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3FZ 

OPEN DAY 04.08.2019 09:00 TO 20:00 A 4278 

A
genda P

age 29



APPENDIX A 

19/00703/TENLAT 15.07.2019 ARTHUR RADFORD HALL 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON NG25 0XQ 

MEMORIAL AND FUNDRASING 
EVENT 

27.07.2019 11:30 TO 18:30 A 4279 

19/00708/TENLAT 16.07.2019 11 VERNON AVENUE 
NEWARK NG24 1PG 

BBQ FUNDRAISER 27.07.2019 14:30 TO 23:00 C 4280 

19/00712/TEN 17.07.2019 FIELD 
SWILLOW LANE 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SJ 

WEDDING 10.08.2019 
11.08.2019 

12:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A & R 4281 

19/00714/TEN 18.07.2019 COLLINGHAM CRICKET CLUB 
NEWARK ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7RD 

SCOOTER RALLY 
 

 

02.08.2019 
03.08.2019 
04.08.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A, C & E 4282 

19/00715/TEN 18.07.2019 OLD POST OFFICE 
34 KIRKGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AB 

EXTENDED HOURS FOR RUGBY 
WORLD CUP 

05.10.2019 08:00 TO 10:00 A & E 4283 

19/00716/TEN 
Cancelled 

18.07.2019 OLD POST OFFICE 
34 KIRKGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AB 

EXTENDED HOURS FOR RUGBY 
WORLD CUP 

12.10.2019 08:00 TO 10:00 A & E 4284 

19/00717/TEN 18.07.2019 OLD POST OFFICE 
34 KIRKGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AB 

EXTENDED HOURS FOR RUGBY 
WORLD CUP 

19.10.2019 
20.10.2019 

08:00 TO 10:00 
08:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4285 

19/00718/TEN 18.07.2019 OLD POST OFFICE 
34 KIRKGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AB 

EXTENDED HOURS FOR RUGBY 
WORLD CUP 

26.10.2019 
27.10.2019 

08:00 TO 10:00 
08:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4286 

19/00719/TEN 18.07.2019 OLD POST OFFICE 
34 KIRKGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AB 

EXTENDED HOURS FOR RUGBY 
WORLD CUP 

02.11.2019 08:00 TO 10:00 A & E 4287 

19/00723/TEN 22.07.2019 AVERHAM PARK HOUSE 
AVERHAM NG23 5RU 

WEDDING 03.08.2019 18:00 TO 00:00 A, E & R 4288 

19/00724/TEN 22.07.2019 WATER’S EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 03.08.2019 13:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4289 

19/00725/TEN 22.07.2019 WESTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
WESTON NG23 6ST 

PUB NIGHT 24.08.2019 17:00 TO 23:00 A 4290 

19/00736/TEN 23.07.2019 THORESBY HALL 
THORESBY PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9WH 

MG OWNERS RALLY 09.08.2018 
10.08.2019 
11.08.2019 

19:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 16:00 

A 4291 

 

 

A
genda P

age 30



APPENDIX A 

19/00726/TEN 23.07.2019 EGMANTON VILLAGE HALL 
TUXFORD ROAD 
EGMANTON NG22 0HA 

MUSIC FESTIVAL 17.08.2019 12:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4292 

19/00727/TENLAT 23.07.2019 THE REINDEER 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

PUB OPENING 02.08.2019 
03.08.2019 
04.08.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A, E & R 4293 

19/00737/TEN 24.07.2019 THE REINDEER 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

PUB OPENING 08.08.2019 
09.08.2019 
10.08.2019 
11.08.2018 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A, E & R 4294 

19/00739/TEN 25.07.2019 THE OLD ENGLAND 
HIGH STREET 
SUTTON ON TRENT NG23 6QA 

WEDDING 10.08.2019 13:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4295 

19/00740/TEN 25.07.2019 ORCHARD FARM 
FISKERTON ROAD 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SJ 

WEDDING 10.08.2019 
11.08.2019 

12:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A, R & E 4296 

19/00742/TENLAT 26.07.2019 SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR 
CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

ROBIN HOOD FESTIVAL 05.08.2019 
06.08.2019 
07.08.2019 
08.08.2019 
09.08.2019 
10.08.2019 
11.08.2019 

11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 

R 4297 

19/00754/TENLAT 29.7.2019 TIPI AT WINKBURN PARK 
WINKBURN NG22 8PQ 

WEDDING 10.8.2010 
11.8.2019 

13:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & e 4298 

19/00755/TEN 29.7.2019 WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

WEDDING  17.8.2019 13:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4299 

19/00756/TEN 29.7.2019 WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

SUMMER GARDEN PARTY 25.8.2019 13:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4300 

19/00758/TENLAT 30.7.2019 LAND TO THE REAR OF CHAPEL 
FARM 
OFF THE NEWARK ROAD  
WELLOW NG22 0EJ 

GROUP OF FRIENDS – LIVE MUSIC 
AND CAMPING 

10.8.2019 
11.8.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4301 

19/00759/TEN 30.7.2019 THE REINDEER 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

WAITING FOR PREMISE LICENCE 
TO COME THROUGH 

15.8.2019 
16.8.2019 
17.8.2019 
18.8.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4302 

A
genda P

age 31



APPENDIX A 

19/00761/TEN 31.7.2019 NEWARK CASTLE  
CASTLE GATE  
NEWARK 

BRASS BAND CONCERT 25.8.2019 14:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4303 

19/00762/TEN 31.7.2019 RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTY PARK 
RUFFORD  
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

CINEMA EVENT 16.8.2019 
17.8.2019 
18.8.2019 

16:00 TO 23:00 
16:00 TO 23:00 
16:00 TO 23:00 

A 4304 

19/00767/TEN 6.8.2019 THE ROSE & CROWN  
MAIN STREET  
FARNDON NG24 3SA 

ROSEFEST – CHARITY EVENT  25.8.2019 13:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4305 

19/00769/TEN 12.08.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN WEEKEND 24.08.2019 
25.08.2019 

13:00 TO 22:00 
13:00 TO 22:00 

A 4306 

19/00770/TEN 12.08.2019 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SZ 

AMATEUR BOXING EVENT 14.09.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4307 

19/00774/TEN 12.08.2019 NEWARK CASTLE AND GARDENS 
31 CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

HUG CHRISTMAS AT THE CASTLE 01.12.2019 15:00 TO 18:00 A & E 4308 

19/00775/TEN 13.08.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 28.09.2019 
29.09.2019 

08:00 TO 10:00 
08:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4309 

19/00776/TEN 13.08.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 26.10.2019 
27.10.2019 

09:00 TO 10:00 
09:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4310 

19/00777/TEN 13.08.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 19.10.2019 
20.10.2019 

08:00 TO 10:00 
08:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4311 

19/00778/TEN 13.08.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 12.10.2019 
13.10.2019 

08:00 TO 10:00 
08:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4312 

19/00779/TEN 13.08.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 05.10.2019 
06.10.2019 

08:00 TO 10:00 
08:00 TO 10:00 

A & E 4313 

19/00780/TEN 13.08.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 01.11.2019 
02.11.2019 

09:00 TO 10:00 
08:30 TO 10:00 

A & E 4314 

19/00781/TEN 13.08.2019 RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD COUNTRY PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

WEDDING 31.08.2019 13:00 TO 15:00 A 4315 

A
genda P

age 32



APPENDIX A 

19/00782/TEN 13.08.2019 MIDDLETHORPE BARN 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK NG23 6BB 

BARN DANCE 16.09.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4316 

19/00795/TEN 14.08.2019 FARNDON BOWLS CLUB 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SZ 

BOWLS CLUP OPEN DAY 07.09.2019 11:00 TO 20:00 A 4317 

19/00797/TENLAT 14.08.2019 WINTHORPE COMMUNITY 
CENTRE 
1 WOODLANDS 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NL 

WEDDING 24.08.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A 4318 

19/00839/TENLAT 14.8.2019 HARBY VILLAGE HALL  
HIGH STREET  
HARBY NG23 7EW 

WEDDING RECEPTION  24.8.2019 15:00 TO 24:00 A & R 4322 

19/00800/TENLAT 15.08.2019 THE REINDEER 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

PUB OPENING 23.08.2019 
24.08.2019 
25.08.2019 
26.08.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4319 

19/00801/TEN  15.08.2019 THE CLUBHOUSE 
NEWARK ROWING CLUB 
FARNDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 4SE 

WEDDING 25.10.2019 16:00 TO 23:55 A, E & R 4320 

19/00814/TENLAT 15.08.2019 CROWN INN 
MAIN STREET 
BATHLEY NG23 6DA 

BBQ 26.08.2019 13:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4321 

19/00830/TENLAT 16.08.2019 WEST WALL 
OLD MAIN ROAD 
BULCOTE NG14 5GU 

WEDDING 24.08 2019 
25.08.2019 

10:00 TO 01:00 A 4322 

19/00840/TEN 22.8.2019 BAR MARQUEE 
LARKSFIELD 
NEWARK ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7RD 

COLLINGHAM SHOW  21.9.2019 10:00 TO 19:30 A 4323 

19/00841/TEN 22.8.2019 RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY PARK 
RUFFORD  
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

OPEN AIR CINEMA  6.9.2019 
7.9.2019 
8.9.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A  4324 

19/00842/TEN 23.8.2019 3 x 3 GAZEBO 
LARKSFIELD  
NEWARK ROAD  
COLLINGHAM NG23 7RD 

COLLINGHAM SHOW 21.9.2019 08:00 TO 18:00 A 4325 

 

A
genda P

age 33



APPENDIX A 

19/00843/TEN 23.8.2019 MCCARROLLS BARBERS  
32 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EN 

ANNIVERSARY OF LICENCE  20.9.2019 
21.9.2019 
22.9.2019 

12:00 TO 23:30 A 4326 

19/00844/TEN 23.8.2019 EGMANTON VILLAGE HALL 
TUXFORD ROAD 
EGMANTON NG22 0HA 

BANGERS AND BINGO 14.9.2019 19:00 TO 21:00 A 4327 

19/00845/TEN 23.8.2019 BROWNHILLS MOTORHOME 
A1/A46/A17 JUNCTION 
NEWARK 

2020 MODEL LAUNCH 13.9.2019 
14.9.2019 

18:00 TO 22:00 
18:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4328 

19/00846/TENLAT 22.8.2019 HIGH FARM 
OXTON NG23 5ST 

WEDDING 31.8.2019 13:00 TO 24:00 A & E 4329 

19/00847/TENLAT 23.8.2019 COLLINGHAM CRICKET CLUB 
DALE FIELD  
COLLINGHAM NG23 7LJ 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 7.9.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A  4330 

19/00848/TENLAT 27.08.2019 THE THRESHING BARN 
STOKE FIELDS FARM 
ELSTON NG23 5NZ 

WEDDING 07.09.2019 
08.09.2019 

13:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:15 

A & E 4331 

19/00849/TEN 27.08.2019 COLLINGHAM MEMORIAL HALL 
67 HIGH STREET 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7LB 

WEDDING 14.09.2019 13:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4332 

19/00850/TEN 27.08.2019 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE  
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH 

WEDDING 28.09.2019 13:00 TO 23:00 A 4333 

19/00851/TEN 27.08.2019 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH 

ART EXHIBITION 11.10.2019 
12.10.2019 
13.10.2019 

19:00 TO 22:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 

A 4334 

19/00867/TENLAT 28.08.2019 THE REINDEER 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

PUB OPENING WITHOUT 
PREMISES LICENCE 

06.09.2019 
07.09.2019 
08.09.2019 

17:00 TO 23:00 
17:00 TO 23:00 
17:00 TO 23:00 

A, E & R 4335 

19/00868/TEN 29.08.2019 THE CROSS KEYS 
MAIN STREET 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AD 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 22.09.2019 
23.09.2019 
24.09.2019 
25.09.2019 
26.09.2019 

10:00 TO 12:00 
10:00 TO 12:00 
10:00 TO 12:00 
10:00 TO 12:00 
10:00 TO 12:00 

A & E 4336 

19/00891/TEN 29.08.2019 THE CROSS KEYS 
MAIN STREET 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AD 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 05.10.2019 08:00 TO 12:00 A & E 4337 

19/00869/TEN 29.08.2019 THE REINDEER 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

PUB OPENING WITHOUT 
PREMISES LICENCE 

13.09.2019 
14.09.2019 
15.09.2019 

17:00 TO 23:00 
17:00 TO 23:00 
17:00 TO 23:00 

A, E & R 4338 

A
genda P

age 34



APPENDIX A 

19/00870/TEN 29.08.2019 WINTHORPE COMMUNITY 
CENTRE 
THE WOODLANDS 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NL 

MUSICAL SHOW 04.10.2019 19:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4339 

19/00876/TEN 30.08.2019 THE ARTHUR RADFORD HALL 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0XQ 

GARDEN PARTY 15.09.2019 11:30 TO 18:00 A 4340 

19/00878/TENLAT 02.09.2019 WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

GARDEN PARTY 07.09.2019 14:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4341 

19/00882/TEN 03.09.2019 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH 

ANNIVERSARY PARTY 07.05.2020 11:00 to 15:00 
 

A 4342 

19/00889/TEN 03.09.2019 THE HOPBARN 
HOPYARD FARM 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
UPTON ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CONCERT 12.10.2019 18:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4343 

19/00892/TENLAT 05.09.2019 JOHN BLOW PRIMARY SCHOOL 
SNOWDON ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7PT 

FAMILY EVENT 13.09.2019 15:00 TO 18:00 A 4344 

19/00897/TEN 06.09.2019 THE CROSS KEYS 
MAIN STREET 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AD 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 12.10.2019 
13.10.2019 

08:00 TO 12:00 
08:00 TO 12:00 

A & E 4345 

19/00902/TENLAT 06.09.2019 THE INKPOT MICRO PUB 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
RAINWORTH NG21 0JY 

PUB ANNIVERSARY 14.09.2019 12:00 TO 11:30 A 4346 

19/00903/TEN 06.09.2019 SOUTHWELL PLOUGHING MATCH 
AND SHOW 
THORESBY NG22 9EP 

SOUTHWELL PLOUGHING MATCH  28.09.2019 09:00 TO 17:30 A 4347 

19/00905/TEN 09.09.2019 HARBY VILLAGE HALL 
HIGH STREET 
HARBY NG23 7EB 

HALLOWEEN PARTY 01.11.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4348 

19/00906/TEN 09.09.2019 DAPPER SPANIEL 
STAYTHORPE ROAD 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 05.10.2019 08:00 TO 12:00 A & E 4349 

19/00907/TEN 09.09.2019 DAPPER SPANIEL 
STAYTHORPE ROAD 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 12.10.2019 08:00 TO 12:00 A & E 4350 

A
genda P

age 35



APPENDIX A 

19/00913/TENLAT 10.09.2019 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3AZ 

DANCE WITH BAR 21.09.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A, E & R 4351 

19/00915/TENLAT 10.09.2019 NORWELL VILLAGE HALL 
CARLTON LANE 
NORWELL NG23 6LF 

FAMILY PARTY 21.09.2019 17:00 TO 00:00 A & R 4352 

19/00916/TENLAT 10.09.2019 RECITAL HALL A3 
MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

STUDENT SHOWCASE 15.10.2019 18:00 TO 21:30 A & E 
 

4353 

19/00917/TEN 10.09.2019 UPTON HALL 
MAIN STREET 
UPTON NG23 5TE 

DINING EXPERIENCE 14.12.2019 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4354 

19/00920/TENLAT 12.09.2019 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0FS 

TWILIGHT MARKET STALL 20.09.2019 17:00 TO 20:00 A 4355 

19/00921/TEN 13.09.2019 BROOK HOUSE BREWERY 
12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN WEEKEND 28.09.2019 
29.09.2019 

12:00 TO 20:00 
12:00 TO 20:00 

A & E 4356 

19/00924/TENLAT 13.09.2019 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0FS 

TWILIGHT MARKET STALL 20.09.2019 16:30 TO 20:30 A 4357 

19/00926/TENLAT 17.09.2019 MOORFIELD FARM 
OLLERTON ROAD 
OXTON NG25 0RE 

SOUTHWELL YFC PARTY 28.09.2019 
29.09.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A, E & R 4358 

19/00935/TEN 17.09.2019 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST 05.10.2019 
06.10.2019 

09:00 TO 17:30 
09:00 TO 17:30 

A 4359 

19/00927/TEN 17.09.2019 WESTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
WESTON NG23 6ST 

HALLOWEEN PUB NIGHT 26.10.2019 17:00 TO 23:00 A 4360 

19/00934/TEN 18.09.2019 BLIDWORTH OAKS PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
HAYWOOD AVENUE 
BLIDWORTH NG21 0RE 

BINGO NIGHT 04.10.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4361 

19/00936/TEN 18.09.2019 THE NAVIGATION 
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

RUGBY WORLD CUP SHOWING 28.09.2019 
29.09.2019 

08:00 TO 11:00 A 4362 

 

A
genda P

age 36



APPENDIX A 

19/00938/TEN 19.09.2019 ST MICHAEL AND ALL ANGELS 
CHURCH 
MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8EY 

CONCERT 04.10.2019 18:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4363 

19/00946/TENLAT 20.09.2019 THE NAVIGATION 
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

RUGBY WORLD CUP SHOWING 05.10.2019 
06.10.2019 
07.10.2019 
08.10.2019 
09.10.2019 
10.10.2019 
11.10.2019 

08:00 TO 11:00 A 4364 

19/00944/TENLAT 20.09.2019 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST STALL 04.10.2019 
05.10.2019 
06.10.2019 

9:30 TO 23:00 A 4365 

19/00947/TEN 23.09.2019 MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

REFRESHMENTS AFTER LANTERN 
WALK 

07.10.2019 17:00 TO 19:00 A 4366 

19/00959/TEN 24.09.2019 CORONATION HALL 
MOOR LANE 
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG 

AUTUMN BASH 19.10.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4367 

19/00960/TEN 24.09.2019 CORONATION HALL 
MOOR LANE 
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG 

DRAMA PERFORMANCE 21.11.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4368 

19/01013/TEN 25.09.2019 MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

SOUTHWELL CHRISTMAS MARKET 28.11.2019 16:00 TO 21:00 A & E 4369 

19/00974/TEN 27.09.2019 THE NAVIGATION 
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

RUGBY WORLD CUP SHOWING 12.10.2019 
13.10.2019 
14.10.2019 
15.10.2019 
16.10.2019 
17.10.2019 
18.10.2019 

11:00 TO 00:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 

A 4370 

19/00977/TEN 30.09.2019 OXTON CRICKET PAVILION 
MAIN STREET 
OXTON NG25 0SA 

BONFIRE NIGHT 02.11.2019 17:30 TO 23:00 A 4371 

19/00980/TEN 30.09.2019 LOWE’S WONG JUNIOR SCHOOL 
QUEEN STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0AA 

CHRISTMAS FAYRE 
 

29.11.2019 18:00 TO 20:00 A 4372 

 

A
genda P

age 37



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12 MARCH 2020 
 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER TO 31 
DECEMBER 2019 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 

received and acknowledged between 1 October and 31 December 2019 inclusive. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 

activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 
2.2 There are two types of TEN; 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 
2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 

the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 
3.0 Attachments 
 
3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers - Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Matt Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 38

Agenda Item 9



APPENDIX A 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 October AND 31 DECEMBER 2019 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E - THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF EVENT TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN REF 

19/01003/TEN 08.10.2019 LADY EASTWOOD BUILDING 
NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

FOOD AND DRINK STALL 26.10.2019 
27.10.2019 

10:00 TO 18:00 
10:00 TO 18:00 

A 4373 

19/01004/TEN 09.10.2019 WAITROSE 
OSSINGTON WAY 
NEWARK NG24 1FF 

CHRISTMAS EVE EARLY OPENING 24.12.2019 07:00 TO 08:00 
 

A 4374 

19/01010/TEN 09.10.2019 NORWELL VILLAGE HALL 
CARLTON ROAD 
NORWELL NG23 6LF 

HERITAGE GROUP CHRISTMAS PARTY 11.12.2019 18:30 TO 22:30 A & E 4375 

19/01011/TEN 10.10.2019 WESTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
WESTON NG23 6ST 

QUIZ NIGHT FUNDRAISER 22.11.2019 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4376 

19/01014/TEN 11.10.2019 MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 15.11.2019 19:00 TO 21:30 A 4377 

19/01015/TEN 11.10.2019 WINTHORPE SCHOOL 
THOROUGHFARE LANE 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NN 

BONFIRE NIGHT 02.11.2019 18:00 TO 20:30 A 4378 

19/01017/TENLAT 11.10.2019 THE NAVIGATION 
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

EARLY OPENING 19.10.2019 
20.10.2019 

08:00 TO 11:00 
08:00 TO 11:00 

A 4379 

19/01019/TEN 14.10.2019 RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD COUNTRY PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

CHRISTMAS MARKET 16.11.2019 
17.11.2019 

10:00 TO 18:00 
10:00 TO 18:00 

A 4381 

19/01020/TEN 14.10.2019 RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD COUNTRY PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

CHRISTMAS MARKET 23.11.2019 
24.11.2019 

10:00 TO 18:00 
10:00 TO 18:00 

A 4382 

19/01021/TENLAT 14.10.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN DAY 27.10.2019 12:00 TO 20:00 A & E 4383 

19/01027/TEN 15.10.2019 CORONATION HALL COMMUNITY GOLF CLUB PRESENTATION EVENING 23.11.2019 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4384 

A
genda P

age 39



APPENDIX A 

CENTRE 
MOOR LANE 
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG 

19/01030/TEN 15.10.2019 SOUTHWELL SCOUTS 
BISHOPS DRIVE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0GD 

CHRISTMAS QUIZ 16.11.2019 18:30 TO 22:00 A 4385 

19/01029/TEN 15.10.2019 WALESBY VILLAGE HALL 
NEW HILL 
TUXFORD ROAD 
WALESBY NG22 9PB 

HALLOWEEN PARTY 31.10.2019 18:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4386 

19/01028/TEN 15.10.2019 CRICKET PAVILION 
KELHAM ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 1BX 

BONFIRE NIGHT 01.11.2019 18:00 TO 21:00 A 4387 

19/01046/TEN 17.10.2019 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SZ 

AMATEUR BOXING EVENT 16.11.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4388 

19/01051/TEN 17.10.2019 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW NG22 0EA 

FIREWORKS PARTY 08.11.2019 17:00 TO 19:30 A 4389 

19/01052/TENLAT 18.10.2019 ST GILES COMMUNITY CENTRE 
MAIN STREET 
BALDERTON NG24 3PU 

PRIVATE PARTY 26.10.2019 19:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4390 

19/01053/TEN 18.10.2019 NEWARK CASTLE AND GARDENS 
31 CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

COMMUNITY AWARDS EVENING 08.11.2019 18:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4391 

19/01054/TENLAT 18.10.2019 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

STAND AT FESTIVE CRAFT AND GIFT 
SHOW 

26.10.2019 
27.10.2019 

10:00 TO 17:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 

A 4392 

19/01055/TEN 23.10.2019 MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

MUSICAL 26.11.2019 
 
27.11.2019 
28.11.2019 
29.11.2019 
30.11.2019 

14:00 TO 17:00; 18:00 
TO 22:00 
14:00 TO 17:00 
14:00 TO 17:00 
14:00 TO 17:00 
14:00 TO 17:00; 18:00 
TO 22:00 

A & E 4393 

19/01056/TEN 23.10.2019 43 MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD 
NEWARK NG22 8EF 

CHEESE AND WINE EVENT 22.11.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A 4394 

 

19/01057/TENLAT 23.10.2019 GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
DAVIDS LANE 

BONFIRE NIGHT 02.11.2019 17:30 TO 22:00 A & E 4395 

A
genda P

age 40



APPENDIX A 

GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

19/01063/TEN 24.10.2019 MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

QUIZ NIGHT 08.11.2019 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4396 

19/01064/TEN 24.10.2019 SK625668 
EDWINSTOWE HIGH STREET 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9QS 

CHRISTMAS STREET PARTY 28.11.2019 16:00 TO 19:30 A & E 4397 

19/01090/TEN 28.10.2019 HOPYARD FARM 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CONCERT 16.11.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4398 

19/01091/TEN                                                                    28.10.2019 HOPYARD FARM 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CONCERT 28.11.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4399 

19/01099/TEN 
WITHDRAWN 

04.11.2019 MCCARROLLS BARBERS 
32 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EN 

LATE NIGHT SHOPPING EVENT 28.11.2019 
29.11.2019 
30.11.2019 
01.12.2019 

12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 

A 4400 

19/01100/TEN 04.11.2019 MCCARROLLS BARBERS 
32 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EN 

NEW YEARS EVE PARTY 31.12.2019 
 
01.01.2020 
 
02.01.2020 

12:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 01:00 
12:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 01:00 
12:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 01:00 

A & E 4401 

19/01101/TEN 04.11.2019 MADISONS 
39A CARTER GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

PREMISES OPENING WHILE LICENCE 
GOES THROUGH 

22.11.2019 
 
23.11.2019 
 
24.11.2019 

09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 02:00 
09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 02:00 
09:00 TO 00:00 

A, E & R 4402 

19/01102/TEN 04.11.2019 MADISONS 
39A CARTER GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

PREMISES OPENING WHILE LICENCE 
GOES THROUGH 

27.11.2019 
 
28.11.2019 
 
29.11.2019 
 
30.11.2019 
 
01.12.2019 
 

09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 01:30 
09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 02:00 
09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 02:00 
09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 02:00 
09:00 TO 00:00; 00:00 
TO 00:00 

A, E & R 4403 

19/01103/TEN 04.11.2019 43 MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD 

CHEESE AND WINE EVENT 29.11.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A 4404 

A
genda P

age 41



APPENDIX A 

NEWARK NG22 8EF 

19/01104/TEN 04.11.2019 HIGHFIELDS SCHOOL 
LONDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 3AL 

CHRISTMAS FAYRE 29.11.2019 16:00 TO 19:30 A 4405 

19/01105/TEN 04.11.2019 ST MARYS CHURCH 
CHURCH LANE 
LOWDHAM NG14 7BQ 

CHRISTMAS CONCERT 18.12.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4406 

19/01106/TEN 05.11.2019 BRENDA’S 
MAIN STREET 
NORWELL NG23 6JN 

WINE TASTING EVENT 
 
 

21.11.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A 4407 

19/01107/TENLAT 05.11.2019 NEWARK ACADEMY 
LONDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 3AL 

NEWARK SWIM CLUB EVENT 15.11.2019 19:00 TO 22:00 A 4408 

19/01118/TEN 08.11.2019 GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON 29.11.2019 17:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4409 

19/01122/TEN 08.11.2019 ST MICHAEL AND ALL ANGELS 
CHURCH 
MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8EY 

CONCERT 06.12.2019 18:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4410 

19/01121/TEN 08.11.2019 CO-OP CAR PARK 
MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8EF 

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON 01.12.2019 16:00 TO 18:00 A & E 4411 

19/01124/TEN 08.11.2019 PLOUGH 
FOREST ROAD 
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON 29.11.2019 21:00 TO 22:30 A & E 4412 

19/01125/TEN 08.11.2019 BLIDWORTH OAKS PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
HAYWOOD AVENUE 
BLIDWORTH NG21 0RE 

RACE NIGHT 06.12.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4413 

19/01129/TEN 12.11.2019 LOWES WONG INFANT SCHOOL 
QUEEN STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0AA 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 04.12.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A 4414 

19/01131/TEN 12.11.2019 ALL SAINTS CHURCH 
NEWARK ROAD 
HAWTON NG24 3RN 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 30.11.2019 14:00 TO 17:00 A 4415 

 
19/01132/TEN 13.11.2019 CHUTER EDE PRIMARY SCHOOL 

WOLFIT AVENUE 
CHRISTMAS FAIR 

 
29.11.2019 18:00 TO 21:30 A 4416 

A
genda P

age 42



APPENDIX A 

BALDERTON NG24 3PQ 

19/01133/TEN 13.11.2019 CHUTER EDE PRIMARY SCHOOL 
HUNTERS ROAD 
FERNWOOD NG24 3WB 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 06.12.2019 18:00 TO 21:30 A 4417 

19/01146/TENLAT 13.11.2019 THE OLD THEATRE DELI 
4 MARKET PLACE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HE 

PRIVATE PARTY 23.11.2019 
24.11.2019 

18:00 to 00:00 
00:00 to 01:00 

A & E 
 

4418 

19/01155/TENLAT 14.11.2019 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0FS 

SOUTHWELL CHRISTMAS MARKET 28.11.2019 16:00 TO 20:00 A 4419 

19/01157/TENLAT 14.11.2019 THORESBY CARRIAGE HALL 
THORSEBY PARK 
NEWARK NG22 9EQ 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 23.11.2019 
24.11.2019 

09:00 TO 18:00 
09:00 TO 18:00 

A 4420 

19/01158/TEN 15.11.2019 THE DAPPER SPANIEL 
STAYTHORPE ROAD 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SG 

CHRISTMAS DAY OPENING 25.12.2019 11:00 TO 23:59 A 4421 

19/01162/TEN 15.11.2019 MADISONS 
39A CARTER GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

PREMISES OPENING WHILE LICENCE 
GOES THROUGH 

04.12.2019 
05.12.2019 
 
06.12.2019 
 
07.12.2019 
 
08.12.2019 
 

09:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:30; 09:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00; 09:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00; 09:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00; 09:00 
TO 00:00 

A, E & R 4422 

19/01163/TEN 18.11.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

OPEN DAY 01.12.2019 12:00 TO 20:00 A & E 4423 

19/01164/TENLAT 18.11.2019 21 NORTH END 
FARNDON 
NEWARK NG24 3SX 

MARINA BOAT OWNERS MEETING 30.11.2019 13:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4424 

19/01170/TENLAT 18.11.2019 UPTON HALL 
MAIN STREET 
UPTON NG23 5TE 

SOCIAL EVENING 01.12.2019 12:00 TO 16:00 A 4425 

19/01172/TENLAT 19.11.2019 THURGATON VILLAGE HALL 
BLEASBY ROAD 
THURGATON NG14 7FW 

CHRISTMAS PARTY 29.11.2019 16:30 TO 20:00 A 4426 

19/01178/TEN 20.11.2019 2 THE AVENUE 
NEWARK NG24 1ST 

MASONIC LADIES EVENING 07.12.2019 23:00 TO 00:00 
 

C & E 4427 

A
genda P

age 43



APPENDIX A 

19/01180/TEN 20.11.2019 RED LION 
SOUTHWELL ROAD 
THURGATON NG14 7GP 

CHRISTMAS DAY OPENING 25.12.2019 15:00 TO 19:00 A & E 4428 

19/01182/TEN 21.11.2019 MADISONS 
39A CARTER GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

PREMISES OPENING WHILE LICENCE 
GOES THROUGH 

11.12.2019 
 
12.12.2019 
 
13.12.2019 
 
14.12.2019 
 
15.12.2019 

09:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:30; 09:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00; 09:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00; 09:00 
TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00; 09:00 
TO 00:00 

A, E & R 4429 

19/01183/TEN 21.11.2019 LEYFIELDS FARM 
KNEESALL 
NEWARK NG22 0AR 

BREAKFAST MORNING 14.12.2019 09:00 TO 13:00 A 4430 

19/01186/TENLAT 21.11.2019 FARNDON BOATHOUSE 
OFF WYKE LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SX 

WINTER BALL 29.11.2019 
30.11.2019 
01.12.2019 

12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 4431 

19/01185/TENLAT 21.11.2019 FARNDON BOATHOUSE 
OFF WYKE LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SX 

CHRISTMAS PARTIES 04.12.2019 
05.12.2019 
06.12.2019 
07.12.2019 
08.12.2019 
09.12.2019 
10.12.2019 

12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 4432 

19/01187/TEN 21.11.2019 FARNDON BOATHOUSE 
OFF WYKE LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SX 

CHRISTMAS PARTIES 12.12.2019 
13.12.2019 
14.12.2019 
15.12.2019 
16.12.2019 
17.12.2019 
18.12.2019 

12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 
12:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 4433 

19/01189/TENLAT 22.11.2019 SCOUT HALL 
MAIN STREET 
CODDINGTON 
NEWARK NG24 2PN 

CHRISTMAS FAYRE 01.12.2019 10:00 TO 14:00 
 

 

A 4434 

 

 
19/01190/TEN 
 

22.11.2019 GUNTHORPE PRIMARY SCHOOL 
DAVIDS LANE 

QUIZ NIGHT 24.01.2020 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4435 

A
genda P

age 44



APPENDIX A 

GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

19/01197/TEN 25.11.2019 SOUTHWELL MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

DOLLY PARTON EVENT 06.03.2020 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4436 

19/01199/TEN 26.11.2019 EPPERSTONE VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTONE LANE 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AY 

WEDDING RECEPTION 14.12.2019 14:30 TO 23:55 A & E 4437 

19/01206/TEN 27.11.2019 MUSKHAM PRIMARY SCHOOL 
MAIN STREET 
NORTH MUSKHAM NG23 6HD 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 18.12.2019 15:30 TO 18:00 A 4438 

19/01207/TEN 27.11.2019 LIFESPRING CENTRE 
SHERWOOD DRIVE 
OLLERTON NG22 9PP 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 14.12.2019 17:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4439 

19/01215/TENLAT 25.11.2019 ST PETERS CROSS KEYS ACADEMY 
SANDHILL ROAD 
FARNDON NG24 4TE 

SCHOOL DISCO 06.12.2019 17:00 TO 19:00 A 4440 

19/01216/TENLAT 02.12.2019 THE DOG AND DUCK 
MAIN ROAD 
KINGS CLIPSTONE NG21 9BT 

DISCO 07.12.2019 
08.12.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 

R 4441 

19/01217/TENLAT 02.12.2019 THE DOG AND DUCK 
MAIN ROAD 
KINGS CLIPSTONE NG21 9BT 

DISCO 11.12.2019 
12.12.2019 
13.12.2019 
14.12.2019 
15.12.2019 
16.12.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 

R 4442 

19/01218/TEN 02.12.2019 THE DOG AND DUCK 
MAIN ROAD 
KINGS CLIPSTONE NG21 9BT 

DISCO 18.12.2019 
19.12.2019 
20.12.2019 
21.12.2019 
22.12.2019 
23.12.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 
19:00 TO 00:00 

R 4443 

19/01219/TEN 03.12.2019 RUTLAND ARMS 
13-15 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1PX 

DISCO AND KARAOKE 25.12.2019 
26.12.2019 
27.12.2019 

02:00 TO 03:00 
 
02:00 TO 03:00 

A, E & R 4444 

19/01220/TEN 03.12.2019 RUTLAND ARMS 
13-15 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1PX 

NEW YEARS EVE DISCO AND 
KARAOKE 

01.01.2020 02:00 TO 03:00 A, E & R 4445 

19/01225/TENLAT 04.12.2019 INKPOT MICROPUB 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 

WEDDING PARTY 12.12.2019 
13.12.2019 

11:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A & R 4446 

A
genda P

age 45



APPENDIX A 

RAINWORTH NG21 0JY 

19/01228/TENLAT 05.12.2019 43 MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD 
NEWARK NG22 8EF 

CHEESE AND WINE EVENT 15.12.2019 12:00 TO 22:30 A 4447 

19/01229/TENLAT 05.12.2019 43 MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD 
NEWARK NG22 8EF 

CHEESE AND WINE EVENT 13.12.2019 19:00 TO 22:30 A 4448 

19/01231/TEN 05.12.2019 THE NAVIGATION 
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

EXTENSTION OF MUSIC HOURS 01.01.2020 00:00 TO 01:00 E 4449 

19/01236/TEN 09.12.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

FRIDAY NIGHT OPENING 20.12.2019 18:00 TO 23:15 A & E 4450 

19/01237/TEN 09.12.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

OPEN DAY 29.12.2019 12:00 TO 20:00 A & E 4451 

19/01238/TEN 09.12.2019 QUEENS HEAD 
8 MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK NG24 1DU 

CHRISTMAS HOURS EXTENSION 
 

25.12.2019 01:00 TO 02:00 A, E & R 4452 

19/01240/TEN 11.12.2019 QUEENS HEAD 
8 MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK NG24 1DU 

NEW YEAR HOURS EXTENSION 01.01.2020 01:00 TO 03:00 A, E & R 4453 

19/01244/TENLAT 12.12.2019 HARBY VILLAGE HALL 
HIGH STREET 
HARBY NG23 7EB 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 27.12.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4454 

19/01257/TENLAT 13.12.2019 ASHCROFT 
EDINGLEY HILL 
EDINGLEY NG22 8BU 

POP UP SHOP 21.12.2019 
22.12.2019 
 

 

09:00 TO 16:00 
09:00 TO 16:00 

A 4455 

19/01264/TENLAT 16.12.2019 VILLAGE HALL 
BACK LANE 
BARNBY IN THE WILLOWS 
NEWARK NG24 2SD 

NEW YEARS EVE PARTY 31.12.2019 
 
 

 

19:00 TO 24:00 A 4456 

19/01268/TENLAT 18.12.2019 HARBY VILLAGE HALL 
HIGH STREET 
HARBY NG23 7EB 

NEW YEARS EVE PARTY 31.12.2019 
01.01.2020 

19:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4457 

 
19/01275/TENLAT 19.12.2019 COPPER BEECH 

KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
NEW YEARS EVE LATE OPENING 31.12.2019 

01.01.2020 
12:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A 4458 

A
genda P

age 46



APPENDIX A 

BILSTHORPE NG22 8SS 

 

A
genda P

age 47



LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12 MARCH 2020 

 
 

Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 March 2020 to 28 February 2021 
 

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.  
 

These committee meetings are open to the press and public. 
 

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 

Meeting Date Subject for Decision and Brief Description Contact Officer Details 

TBC Pubwatch Update alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

TBC  The use of Nitrous Oxide  

 
Members to put forward any items they would wish to consider at future meetings of the Licensing Committee. 

A
genda P

age 48

A
genda Item

 10

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12 MARCH 2020 
 

NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 

10 OCTOBER 2019 
14:00 HOURS 

ROOMS F2 and F3, CASTLE HOUSE 
 

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION TO VARY A 
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
MCCARROLLS BARBERS, 32 KING STREET, SOUTHWELL, NG25 0EN 

 
SUB – COMMITTEE: Councillor Mrs R. Crowe (Chairman) 
 Councillor L. Brazier 
 Councillor Ms R. White 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Caroline O’Hare (Senior Legal Advisor - NSDC) 
 Nicola Kellas (Licensing Officer - NSDC) 
 Alan Batty (Business Manager – Public Protection - NSDC) 
 Anna Meacham (Licensing Support Officer - NSDC) 
 

Applicant: Paul McCarroll 
Representors: Rachel Thackery and Guest 
 Councillor Penny Rainbow 
 Brian Beddows (EHO – NSDC) 

 
APOLOGIES: Richard Marshall (Planning Officer – Enforcement) 
 
Prior to the commencement of the Hearing, the Panel’s Legal Advisor advised all parties present of 
the key considerations for determining the application to vary the premises licence.  She 
acknowledged the already agreed additional condition between the applicant and the Police and 
reminded those present that any decision must be based on the four licensing objectives, 
highlighting that the key one for this hearing was the Prevention of Public Nuisance.  She advised 
that any decision must be justified and proportionate to the application and any applied condition 
must be reasonable. 
 
Presentation by Licensing Officer 
 
The Licensing Officer presented to the Panel details of the reason for the Hearing which sought 
Members’ consideration for a variation to a premises licence to extend the current opening hours 
on a Friday and Saturday. The report before the Panel presented Members with the background 
information in relation to the licensing history, including complaints received concerning excessive 
noise from both inside and outside the premises from music and customers.  Representations had 
been received in relation to the application and were contained within the report.  
 

Agenda Page 49

Agenda Item 11



The report set out the legislation in relation to the powers that licensing authorities had to vary 
the premises licence, the options available to the Panel and the relevant policies and guidance.  
 
Presentation by the Applicant 
 
Mr. McCarroll was in attendance and addressed the Panel.  He stated that the reason for his 
application to vary the licence was in order to afford him flexibility on Friday and Saturday 
evenings on what time he closed his premises.  He added that often the premises did not get 
customers in until 8pm and that the applied for extension to the current termination hour of 
9.30pm act as a buffer to make the business financially viable.  He added that, if granted, it was 
not his intention to use the extended hours every Friday and Saturday. 
 
Questions to the Applicant 
 
Ms Thackray sought assurances from Mr. McCarroll as to what assurances he could provide that 
he would not use the extended hours, if granted.  She added that subsequent to the last variation 
granted, Mr. McCarroll had not adhered to the conditions placed on the premises licence and that 
this had impacted on her home life due to noise nuisance. 
 
Mr. McCarroll advised that the Environmental Health Officer would be leaving some noise 
monitoring equipment at the premises so that an appropriate volume level could be set.  He 
added that he had not been aware that the noise levels in Ms Thackray’s home were as loud as 
they were and would be willing to accept a condition requiring that the door must remain closed.  
He further added that he would keep music volume levels to a minimum until the levels were set.   
 
In relation to the noise from customers outside the premises, Mr. McCarroll stated that it was his 
understanding that he could not stop them from going outside to smoke a cigarette, adding that 
he did not allow them to take alcohol.  He stated that this was monitored and stopped if a 
customer attempted to take their drink with them.  He also stated that customers were asked to 
keep the level of noise down if they did go outside for a cigarette but at present there were no 
notices to that effect but that he would be willing to post them if required to do so. 
 
In noting that Mr. McCarroll had agreed to a condition to keep the door closed, the Environmental 
Health Officer noted that there was also a door at the rear of the premises.  He queried whether it 
was possible to limit the number of customer congregating outside the premises with appropriate 
signage being posted to that effect.  In response to how he could limit the numbers, the Legal 
Advisor informed Mr. McCarroll that the immediate vicinity and customers outside his premises 
was his responsibility.  Mr. McCarroll stated that it was his wish that customers used the rear of 
the premises to smoke but that Ms Thackray was against that due to potential further noise 
nuisance.  He acknowledged that the rear of the premises would only accommodate 4-5 persons 
and that its use would be monitored.   
Mr. McCarroll advised that generally there were only a few people outside the premises at any 
one time but on occasion there had been as many as 9.  He added that his clientele were generally 
older and not rowdy.   
 
The Licensing Officer advised that the current licence only covered Mr. McCarroll for onsales and 
therefore any taking of alcohol outside was a breach of his licence.  She queried whether Mr. 
McCarroll would consider agreeing to limit the number of time he used his extended hours, if 
granted.  Mr. McCarroll stated that he was not willing to do that at present.   
 

Agenda Page 50



A Member of the Panel queried whether, when the premise was being operated as a barbers, 
children were present when alcohol was served.  Mr. McCarrol advised he was licensed to serve 
alcohol during the day but that none of his customers bought it.   
 
The Chairman of the Panel noted that should Mr. McCarroll advertise the extension of the licensed 
hours his customers would be aware and possibly bring pressure to bear for him to frequently 
remain open.  Mr. McCarroll reiterated that he was not willing to limit usage of the extended 
hours but that it was not his intention to frequently use them. 
 
The Panel’s Legal Advisor queried as to what Mr. McCarroll would base his decision on as to 
whether to remain open for longer hours or not.  Mr. McCarroll advised that he would not 
advertise the hours and that the decision would be made on the night by himself and his wife who 
worked at the premises with him.   
 
In response to whether he would consider employing staff to operate the bar, Mr. McCarroll 
advised that the work was only undertaken by himself and his wife.   
 

In relation to whether the bar served regular customers or passing trade, Mr. McCarroll stated 
that customers were mostly regulars but that it was unpredictable as to what time they would 
arrive.   
 

Presentation by Representors 
 

Councillor Mrs Rainbow 
 

Councillor Mrs Rainbow was in attendance and addressed the Panel. She explained that she had 
continued to receive complaints since the last variation had been granted in relation to noise and 
nuisance from the premises with the overriding complaint being of noise nuisance from loud 
music.  Other complaints involved the congregation of customers outside the premises whilst 
smoking.  
 

Councillor Rainbow acknowledged that whilst people had chosen to live in a town centre area it 
was of mixed used between commercial and residential and that there must be a mutual respect 
of each other.  She noted that a noise abatement notice had been served on the premises by 
Environmental Health and requested that, if granted, that usage of the extension to the hours be 
deferred until noise abatement works had been carried out.   
 
Rachel Thackray 
 
Ms Thackray stated that since the premises had opened her home was no longer a quiet haven.  
She endured persistent noise from music with bass levels being of particular concern and that Mr. 
McCarroll had found this difficult to accept.  The EHO had advised that the levels of noise were 
due to the street topography of the area and led to a reverberation of sound with weekends being 
particularly unpleasant.   
 
Ms Thackray advised that the summer months had been bad and had led to her not being able to 
go to bed when she wanted, having a negative impact on his home life to the extent where she 
had considered selling her home.  She noted that there were steps which could be put in place to 
mitigate the noise levels and had reluctantly invited Mr. McCarroll into her home to listen for 
himself with Mr. McCarroll admitting that the noise from the music playing in his premises was 
audible.  Ms Thackray added that together with the noise from customers drinking on the street it 
was intolerable.   

Agenda Page 51



 
Ms Thackray noted that there was no valid planning permission for the premises to operate as a 
bar, yet it was and what was there to stop other premises taking the same course of action.   
 
In noting that a Noise Abatement Notice had been served on Mr. McCarroll, Ms Thackray advised 
that she would like to know more about the consequences of that notice.   
 
Brian Beddows – Environment Health Officer 
 
Mr. Beddows advised the Panel of his relevant qualification in relation to noise nuisance and 
management thereof and those of his colleague who had been dealing with complaints about the 
premises.  He provided the Panel with a chronological history of the complaints received and the 
actions taken therefrom and that sound levels taken in September had determined that there had 
been a statutory nuisance which resulted in a Notice being hand delivered to the premises on 7 
October 2019.   
 

Mr. Beddows advised that due to the nature of the barbers business the shop had little in the way 
of materials that could absorb sound or act as a buffer.  He reiterated Ms Thackray’s previous 
comments that the noise reverberated from buildings opposite rather than travelling through the 
fabric of the buildings and that Mr. McCarroll had acknowledged that when Ms Thackray had 
invited him into her property and the noise from the music being played was clearly audible.  He 
noted that there were no set levels of noise when the statutory nuisance had occurred and that it 
was possibly due to the type of music being played as the human ear was more susceptible to 
certain types of frequencies.  If acceptable levels were to be set this would have to be undertaken 
with the agreement of both parties. 
 

Questions to the Representors 
 

A Member of the Panel queried whether Ms Thackray had been aware of the Temporary Event 
Notices that Mr. McCarroll had applied for.  Ms Thackray stated that Mr. McCarroll had not made 
her aware and that she had been advised to look on the Council’s website by the Licensing Team. 
 

Summaries 
 

Councillor Mrs Rainbow again requested that, if granted, that usage of the extension to the hours 
be deferred until noise abatement works had been carried out.   
 

Ms Thackray sought to emphasis the amount of stress the current situation was causing and asked 
the Panel to take into consideration the views of residents together with what, if any, conditions 
could be put in place in an attempt to resolve the situation.  She also queried whether it was 
possible to restrict any further variations or the use of Temporary Events Notices.  Ms Thackray’s 
preferred outcome would be for the Panel to refuse the application to vary the premises licence. 
 

Mr. Beddows noted that the Council had served a Noise Abatement Notice and emphasised the 
seriousness of that course of action.  He added that it should stop any further nuisance but, if not, 
the consequences could lead to a prosecution with a fine being levied and/or the seizure of 
equipment used in the premises.  Any decision on those would be taken in court proceedings.  Mr. 
Beddows advised that Mr. McCarroll had agreed to work with EHOs to set agreed noise levels but 
that in the interim he was permitted to play motown music as there was no bass element to that.  
Mr. Beddows asked the Panel to consider the imposition of conditions requiring doors and 
windows to remain closed and whether a limit on the number of customers that could congregate 
outside could be imposed and that no drinks would be allowed, with such signage being posted to 
that effect. Agenda Page 52



 
Mr. McCarroll stated that he had been operating the bar element of the premises for 12 months 
and during that time he had never had caused to call the Police to his premises adding that he 
wanted to work with Ms Thackray to resolve the issues.  Mr. McCarroll stated that he wanted to 
work with the EHOs to set an acceptable level of sound, noting that dance music appeared to be 
problematic due to the bass element.   
 
Decision 
 
Panel’s Decision: 
 
Having considered all of the above in detail and based on the findings set out below; the Panel’s 
decision was that: 
 
1. The application be refused save for an amendment to Appendix 2 to add the condition 

agreed between the Applicant and the Police.  This being: 
 

“all scissors and other tools used in the cutting of hair to be stored away in locked storage 
from 8pm” 

 
2. The Panel determined that based on the evidence from the Objectors and the evidence 

from the Applicant, that varying the licence as proposed by the Applicant would not 
promote the Licensing Objectives. 

 
The meeting closed at 3.51pm 

Agenda Page 53



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
12 MARCH 2020 (14 NOVEMBER 2019) 
 
UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE & ENFORCEMENT MATTERS (JULY TO SEPTEMBER 
2019) 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the licensing team between 1 July 

and 30 September 2019 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current going 
enforcement issues. 

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 July and 30 September 2019 inclusive and sets out the 

range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any activity 
required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 July to 30 September 2019 

 

Application Type 
Number 
Rec’d 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 9 9   

Vary the Designated Premise Supervisor 20 20   

Transfer of Premise Licence 5 5   

Minor Variation 4 4   

Variation to Premise Licence 1 1   

New Premise licence  4 4   

Change of Premise Name 0 0   

Notification of Interest 0 0   

Temporary Event Notices 113 113   

 
2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 88.   
 
2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1st July 2019 and 30th September 2019 
 

Location Summary Of 
Complaint/Reason For 
Visit 

Date Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

White Hind, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 01.07.19 LEO monitored noise levels and 
found them acceptable. No further 
complaints. 

Final Whistle, 
Southwell 

Complaint of noise from 
people leaving pub 

10.07.19 LEO spoke to wife of DPS and duty 
manager. No evidence that noise 
was related to the pub. 

Flying Circus, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 
late at night 

15.07.19 LEO advised DPS of acceptable noise 
levels 

Agenda Page 54

Agenda Item 12



 

Spread Eagle, 
Hockerton 

Premises licence 
inspection 

15.07.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions.  3 action points 
identified. 

Old Vicarage 
Boutique 
Hotel, 
Southwell 

Two complaints of loud 
music 

22.07.19 LEO contacted DPS who disputed 
that the music was from the 
premises. Complainants advised to 
log any future issues. Noise 
observations by LEO found no 
issues. 

Carpenters 
Arms, 
Walesby 

Complaint of loud music 22.07.19 LEO gave verbal advice to DPS. This 
complaint will be taken into account 
when considering future TEN 
applications. 

Bramley 
Apple, 
Southwell 

Complaint of loud music 
until 2.30am and 
drunken behaviour 

22.07.19 LEO spoke to manager who said the 
drunken people in question have 
since been barred from the pub and 
denied that loud music was played 
that late 

Southwell 
Rugby Club 

Premises licence 
inspection 

23.07.19 All in order 

Bramley 
Apple, 
Southwell 

Noise complaint 29.07.19 LEO and EHO installed noise 
monitoring equipment at 
complainant’s address, which did 
not produce evidence of excessive 
noise. LEO spoke to manager, DPS 
and licence holder and has arranged 
a meeting with the licence holder 
for 29.11.2019 

Lincolnshire 
Co-op, Sutton 
on Trent 

Premises licence 
inspection 

30.07.19 All in order 

Waters Edge, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 05.08.19 LEO met with manager who agreed 
to face speakers away from the 
complainant’s address. No further 
complaints received 

Europe 
Supermarket, 
Newark 

Complaint of selling 
alcohol to an intoxicated 
customer 

05.08.19 LEO and police visited the owner 
and viewed CCTV. Inconclusive if the 
customer was drunk at the time but 
she is a known street drinker. The 
owner has agreed to ban her from 
buying alcohol from the shop in 
future. Warning letter given 
12.08.2019 

White Hart, 
Ollerton 

Premises licence 
inspection 

06.08.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 2x action points noted. 
These were all in order 02.09.2019 

Hop Pole 
Hotel, 
Ollerton 

Premises licence 
inspection 

06.08.19 All in order 

 
 
 

Agenda Page 55



 

Europe 
Supermarket, 
Newark 

Premises licence 
inspection 

06.08.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 5x action points noted. 
These were all in order on revisit 
03.09.2019 

Newark 
Showground 

Complaint of loud music 
from juggling 
convention. 

09.08.19 LEO visited site and verbal advice 
given. 

Queens Head, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 12.08.19 LEO spoke to DPS who agreed to 
lower music levels. Verbal warning 
given. 

Muskham 
Ferry, North 
Muskham 

Premises licence 
inspection 

12.08.19 All in order 

Roaring Meg, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 13.08.19 LEO visited DPS and gave a verbal 
warning 

Waters Edge, 
Newark 

Premises licence 
inspection 

14.08.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 3x action points noted. 
All in order on revisit 23.09.2019 

Edwinstowe Loud concert noise 19.08.19 LEO liaised with EHO and police. A 
number of complaints were made 
but unable to identify where the 
noise came from. No further action. 

Inkersall 
Grange Farm, 
Bilsthorpe 

Complaint of noise from 
wedding speeches 

19.08.19 LEO spoke to manager who was 
confused as to how this could be 
heard. DPS has complied with all 
measures asked of them, and as the 
complaint was anonymous no action 
was taken. 

Newark 
Showground 

Premises licence 
inspection 

19.08.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 4x action points. All in 
order on revisit 25.09.2019 

Boughton 
Pumping 
Station, 
Pumping 

Premises licence 
inspection 

19.08.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. Manager verbally 
advised to refresh training records. 

Plough, 
Coddington 

Premises licence 
inspection 

20.08.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 3x action points. All in 
order by 04.11.2019 

Barnby Gate 
Newsagents, 
Newark 

Premises licence 
inspection 

20.08.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 3x action points. All in 
order on revisit 16.09.2019 

Queen’s 
Head, Newark 

Complaint of loud music 21.08.19 LEO visited the DPS and gave a 
verbal warning. LEO monitored 
noise levels over subsequent 
weekends and no further 
complaints were made. 

Fruktolinka, 
Barnby Gate, 
Newark 

Premises licence 
inspection 

02.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 2x action points. All in 
order on revisit 14.10.2019 

Nisa Local, 
Blidworth 

Premises licence 
inspection 

09.09.19 All in order 

 
Agenda Page 56



 

M&S Local, 
Blidworth 

Premises licence 
inspection 

09.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions 

Tesco 
Express, 
Blidworth 

Premises licence 
inspection 

09.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions 

McColls, 
Blidworth 

Premises licence 
inspection 

09.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions 

Londis, 
Rainworth 

Premises licence 
inspection 

09.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions 

Rainworth 
Miners Social 
Club 

Premises licence 
inspection 

09.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions 

Queens Head, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 12.09.19 LEO spoke to complainant who 
advised that she had now moved 
away but had spoken to other 
residents who said the noise levels 
were much improved. 

Asha 
Tandoori, 
Newark 

Premises licence 
inspection 

17.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 2x action points. All in 
order on revisit 15.10.2019 

Elston Village 
Shop, Elston 

Premises licence 
inspection 

18.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 2x action points. All in 
order on revisit 02.10.2019 

Eden Hall, 
Elston 

Premises licence 
inspection 

23.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 2x action points. All in 
order by email 23.09.2019 

Beaumond 
Cross Hotel, 
Newark 

Premises licence 
inspection 

25.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 3x action points to be 
followed up. 

Full Moon 
Inn, Morton 

Premises licence 
inspection 

25.09.19 Advice given regarding licence 
conditions. 2x action points. All in 
order 21.10.2019 

Rutland Arms, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud music 27.09.19 LEO attempted to contact the 
complainant but they have moved 
away. No further action taken as no 
other complaints received. 

Minster 
Refectory, 
Southwell 

Premises licence 
inspection 

30.09.19 All in order 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 57



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12 MARCH 2020 
 
UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the licensing team between 1 

October and 31 December 2019 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current 
going enforcement issues. 

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 October and 31 December 2019 inclusive and sets out 

the range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any 
activity required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 October to 31 December 2019 

 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 17 17   

Vary the Designated Premise Supervisor 17 17   

Transfer of Premise Licence 7 7   

Minor Variation 1 1   

Variation to Premise Licence 0 0   

New Premise licence  4 4   

Change of Premise Name 0 0   

Notification of Interest 0 0   

Temporary Event Notices 85 85   

 
2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 70.   
 
2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 October and 31 December 2019 
 

Location Summary Of Complaint 
/ Reason For Visit 

Date Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

Heron Foods, 
Jersey Street, 
Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

01.10.19  

Spar, Farndon 
Road, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

01.10.19 All in order 

Dee Dee Thai 
Restaurant, 
Beaumond 
Cross, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

02.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions.  

 Agenda Page 58

Agenda Item 13



 

Staunton Arms, 
Staunton 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

02.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Lord Nelson, 
Sutton on Trent  

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

02.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Thai Sabai, 
Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

15.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Old Vicarage 
Boutique, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

16.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

48 Hawton 
Road, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

21.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Milestone 
Brewery, 
Cromwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

22.10.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Bilsthorpe 
Miners Welfare, 
Bilsthorpe 

Complaint about drug 
dealing taking place at 
the premise 

22.10.19 LEO had a meeting with club 
steward and local police have been 
informed of potential illegal 
activities taking place at the 
premise.  Advice given to the club 
and complainant advised of 
outcome. 

Tesco, Ollerton  Licensing advice 29.10.19 Advice letter sent to DPS following 
test purchase and failure of staff 
to challenge 19 yr old purchasing 
alcohol. 

Costcutter, 
Boughton 

Licensing advice  29.10.19 Advice letter sent to DPS following 
test purchase and failure of staff 
to challenge 19 yr old purchasing 
alcohol. 

Costcutter, 
Whitewater 
Road, Ollerton  

Licensing advice  29.10.19 Advice letter sent to DPS following 
test purchase and failure of staff 
to challenge 19 yr old purchasing 
alcohol on 23/10/19. 

Applegreen, 
Great North 
Road, Cromwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

05.11.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Rose & Crown, 
Farndon  

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

11.11.19 All in order. 

The Lion, 
Farnsfield  

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

11.11.19 All in order. 

The Co-op, Side 
Row, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

19.11.19 All in order. 

Aldi, Newark Premise Licence 
Inspection 

25.11.19 All in order. 

Co-op, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

26.11.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Harrow Inn, 
Boughton 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

01.12.19 All in order. 

 

Agenda Page 59



 

Old Post Office, 
Newark 

Complaint regarding 
unaccompanied  
children in the premise 

05.12.19 LEO spoke to DPS and advice 
given.  No further complaints. 

Reindeer, 
Hoveringham 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

09.12.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Bramley Apple, 
Southwell 

Complaint regarding 
selling after time. 

11.12.19 LEO carried out investigations and 
advice given to the premise and 
area manager.  

Old Coach 
House, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

16.12.19 All in order. 

South Forest 
Leisure Centre, 
Edwinstowe 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

17.12.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Hearty 
Goodfellow, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

17.12.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions.  

Easthorpe 
Service Station, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

17.12.19 All in order. 

Tom Browns, 
Gunthorpe  

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

17.12.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Sherwood 
Forest Youth 
Hostel, 
Edwinstowe 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 

17.12.19 Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Londis, Eton 
Avenue, Newark 

Licensing advice 17.12.19 Advice given regarding ASB 
outside shop 

Queen’s Head, 
Market Place, 
Newark 

Complaint of noise, 
fighting and ASB from 
the premise  

20.12.19 Joint meeting with LEO and Police 
resulting in the premise being 
subject to an action plan. 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 

Agenda Page 60


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 September 2019
	4 Update on the Review of Controls for Drinking in Public Places
	12.03.20 alcohol controls map 1 ollerton and boughton
	12.03.20 alcohol controls map 2 southwell
	12.03.20 alcohol controls map 3 clipstone
	12.3.20 alcohol controls map 4 rainworth

	5 Best Bar None Scheme 2019/2020
	12.03.20 - (14.11.19) Best Bar None 2019-20 Appendix

	6 Regulation of Door Staff at Licensed Premises
	8 Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged Between July and September 2019
	12.03.20 - (14.11.19) TENs Appx A

	9 Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged Between October to December 2019
	12.03.20 - TENs APPENDIX A

	10 Licensing Committee - Forward Plan
	11 Minutes of Licensing Hearing - McCarrolls
	12 Performance & Activity Report (July to September 2019)
	13 Performance & Activity Report (October to December 2019)

